



Correspondence from Philip L. Ellison, MBA, JD, Esq
Attorney at Law · pellison@olcplc.com

October 22, 2025
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Scott Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Pung v. Isabella County, No. 25-95

Dear Mr. Harris:

Certiorari was granted in the above-captioned matter on October 3, 2025, and Petitioner's Opening Brief and the Joint Appendix are currently due by November 17, 2025.

Petitioner's Counsel of Record is a solo practitioner with other pressing matters, including a previously scheduled oral argument at the Sixth Circuit this week and another petition for certiorari (Case No. 25-487) that was just filed in this court. Petitioner has also added additional counsel to assist, namely a public interest law firm with experience in the matters at issue. Newly associated counsel need time to help assisting me in preparation of the Opening Brief and Joint Appendix.

Accordingly, Petitioner respectfully requests under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court that the deadline for Petitioners' Opening Brief and Joint Appendix be extended by two weeks, to and including December 1, 2025.

Best regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Philip L. Ellison'.

Philip L. Ellison
Attorney at Law

CC: All counsel of record (via electronic filing and email)

Great Lakes Bay Region
(Main Office)
530 West Saginaw St
Hemlock, MI 48626

Northern Michigan Region
(Satellite Office)
4522 West Higgins Lake Dr
Roscommon, MI 48653

(989) 642-0055
www.olc.law